


**City of Seattle
Notice of Appointment**

FILED
CITY OF SEATTLE
2013 APR 25 AM 10:34
CITY CLERK

Name: Elaine Wine		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Executive Re-appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Legislative Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Agency Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Council <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Constituency
Residential Neighborhood: Ballard	Zip Code: 98107	Contact Phone No.: 206-384-1439
Appointed to: Landmarks Preservation Board, Architect		Date of Appointment: April 17, 2013
Authority (Ord., Res.): SMC 25.12		Term of Office: From: Confirmation To: August 15, 2015
<p>Background:</p> <p>Ms. Wine is a licensed architect and project manager who has experience with a broad range of clients including high profile corporate clients, non-profit groups, and small scale residential owners. She worked on the Laundry Block in South Lake Union, which included the preservation of the Supply Laundry Building. As a LEED Accredited architect, she worked on the King County Chinook Office Building and Parking Garage, where she coordinated strategies for LEED Silver Certification. She is an active volunteer with both AIA Seattle and the Seattle Architectural Foundation, and currently she works for the Federal Transit Administration.</p>		
Authorizing Signature: 		Name and Title of Officer Making Appointment: Michael McGinn, Mayor

Elaine Wine

LEED® Accredited Professional

Project Management, Planning, Design, and Construction

Skills

Creative Problem Solving
Collaborative Team Leadership
Communicating with Diverse Client Groups
Successful Project Implementation
Translating Visions into Reality

Experience

FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION Seattle, Washington
Director December 2012 - Present

BLOOM PROJECTS Seattle, Washington
Project Manager June 2012 – November 2012
505 First Avenue South / 83 King Street Office Buildings
Metropolitan Park North Office Building

FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION Seattle, Washington
Project Manager July 2009 - Present
SW Moody Avenue Streetcar Reconstruction
ODOT Talgo Train Procurement

VULCAN, INC. Seattle, Washington
Senior Project Manager June 2006 - January 2009
Seattle Seahawks Headquarters and Training Facility
Qwest Field Tenant Improvements

ZIMMER GUNSUL FRASCA PARTNERSHIP Seattle, Washington
Project Architect June 1998 - June 2006
King County Chinook Office Building and Parking Garage
Microsoft Campus Developments

Leadership

City Of Seattle Landmarks Preservation Board, Seattle, Washington
Architect Board Member December 2009-Current

Alaskan Way Viaduct North Portal Working Group, Seattle, Washington
Advisory Member Spring 2009-Current

Ballard Avenue Landmarks Board, Seattle, Washington
Architect Board Member 2003-September 2008, Chair 2006-08

AIA Seattle Board of Directors, Seattle, Washington
Secretary 2005-2006, Special Director 2002-2003,

Seattle Architecture Foundation, Seattle, Washington
Tour Coordinator and Planning Committee 1996-2008

Education

University of Washington, Seattle, Washington
Commercial Real Estate Certificate Program 2010-2011
Project Management Certificate Program 2007-2008

Seattle Central Community College, Seattle, Washington
Sustainable Building Advisor Certificate Program, Spring 2000

Lehigh University, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania
Bachelor of Arts with Honors 1991, Major: Architecture Minor: Urban Studies

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION BOARD

April 2013

12 members: All appointed by Mayor, confirmed by City Council

- 11 members serve a term of 3-years
- 1 member, selected a part of the Get Engaged program, serves one term of 1-year

D*	G	Position No.	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By
6	F	1	Christine Howard	6-18-07	8-15-11	1 st	At- Large	Mayor
6	M	2	Rob Ketcherside	1-22-13	8-15-16	1 st	At-Large	Mayor
6	M	3	Steve Savage	2-17-09	8-15-11	1 st	Structural Engineer	Mayor
6	M	4	Robert Foxcurran	11-13-12	9-1-13	1 st	Get Engaged	Get Engaged, Mayor
6	F	5	Elaine Wine	12-14-09	8-15-15	2 nd	Architect	Mayor
6	F	6	Linda Amato	1-22-13	8-15-15	1 st	Planning Commission	Mayor
6	F	7	Marie Strong	12-17-07	8-15-12	2 nd	Real Estate	Mayor
2	F	8	Valerie Porter	9-17-12	8-15-15	1 st	At-Large	Mayor
6	M	9	Aaron Luoma	1-07-11	8-15-13	1 st	Historian	Mayor
6	F	10	Alison Walker Brems	1-07-11	8-15-13	1 st	Architect	Mayor
6	M	11	Jeffery Murdock	1-07-11	8-15-13	1 st	Finance	Mayor
6	F	12	Meredith Wirsching	2-17-09	8-15-13	2 nd	Historian	Mayor

*Diversity

	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	(1) Asian-American	(2) African-American	(3) Hispanic Latin@	(4) Native-American	(5) Other**	(6) Caucasian
Mayor	5	7		1		1				11
Council										
Other Bodies										
Total	5	7								

**Other includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability